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# Question (Vendors) Response (GOAL) 

1  
 Must have items in stock  

 
 For some items specially the 
Tetracycline HCL 1% eye ointment 5g. 
tube and since is a medicine with an 
expiry date, the requested full 
quantities of 14,190 tubes should not 
be in stock due to the expiry date. This 
might take time to import this item full 
quantity. So, does GOAL accept partial 
shipments for this item and all other 
remaining items?  

 

Given it might take time to import this item. 
We accept the partial shipments for this 
item  

2  
 Examination gloves, latex, medium, 
disposable. Is it Powder free? 

 

- Yes, it is powder free  

3  
 Disposable sterile gloves, size 7.5, 
wrapped in a pair. Is it Powder free? 

 

- Yes, it is powder free  

4  
 Cotton Towel, good quality, 90 cm x 
1.5m  
Do you accept the standard size 100cm 
x 150cm?  
Do you have a preferred color, or shall 
we go for white color or mixed plain 
colors? 

 

 
Yes, I accept the standard size 100 
cmx 150 cm. the white color is the 
preference  

 

5 Plastic sheet, width 1m, Roll, 100 
meters, preferably red in color, strong 
quality  
 
Is the plastic roll perforating each 100cm 
for easy cut since it is specified that the 
quantity is 1 meter in the lots while the 
roll length is 100 meters?  
What is the required thickness of the 
sheet (how many micron/200)?  
Is it virgin plastic or recycled?  
Please advise if you have a specific color 
pantone for the red color.  
 

The required thickness of the sheet is 200 
microns. It is virgin and the black colour is 
ok as well  

6  Umbilical cord clamp, sterile, pack of 50 
pieces  
 
Is it disposable for single use?  
Do you accept if it is packed 1 each in 
individual sterilized peel pack? Do you 

Yes, it is disposable for single use. I accept if 
it is packed 1 each in individual sterilized 
peel pack? 
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accept if packaging may vary from 50 
pieces in ach pack?  
 
  

7 Surgical blade  
Please advise if it is only blade or is a full 
set blade with its holder and if with 
holder is it steal or plastic holder?  
Please advise the size of the blade as 
available sizes are 10, 11, 12, 15, 18, 20, 
21, 22, 23 and 24 and the price varies 
between sizes. 

It is only the blade and not the full set blade 
with its holder. size of the blade should be 
10. 

8 Tetracycline HCL 1% eye ointment 5g 
tube  
 
Kindly advise if you accept different 
market names/brands provided by 
different manufacturers or there are 
some specific brand name bidders should 
stick to? In all cases for different brand 
names, it will be Tetracycline 
hydrochloride eye ointment 1%.  
Please advise for importance the expiry 
duration time for this item.  
In case the 5g tube is not available in the 
market and only 3.5g tube is available, do 
you accept to supply 2 tubes of 3.5g 
instead of 1 tube of 5g with the same 
price?  

In case of a different brand name, it should 
be Tetracycline hydrochloride eye ointment 
1%. But we do not have a given brand 
name. For this item, the expiry duration 
should vary between 2-3 years and if there 
is no 5g tube in the market we can accept to 
supply 2 tubes of 3.5 g  

9 Packing bag, strong plastic, reusable  
 
Please advise the dimensions of this bag.  
Please advise the color of the bag.  
Please advise if its virgin plastic or 
recycled.  
Please advise if it is environment friendly 
or not.  
Please advise the thickness of the plastic 
in micron/200.  
Please advise if it is with two cut handles 
or shoulders handles.  
Would you please advise the expected 
weight in kg for the contents to 
determine the load that can bag afford?  
Will it be branded with GOAL logo or 
not? If yes, will it be branded on one side 
or two sides.  
Please provide photo for better 
illustration.  

BAG Size is Medium, Thickness: 2mil. The 
bag should be transparent or white color if 
feasible and should be virgin. The bag is 
environmentally friendly.  
 
For the design of the bag, the most 
important is that it is sealed closed, 
through Ziplock or similar, so that the 
contents remain clean and sterile. Any 
type of handle is accepted, but no handles 
are required.  
 
The expected weight in Kg for the contents 
should not exceed 2 Kg and should not be 
branded with GOAL Logo 
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10 Hand Sanitizers  
What it the unit (is it bottle or cartoon or 
...etc..) and what is the size/volume of 
the bottle in Ml. or gram?  
It is spray bottle or bump tank/bottle or 
plastic pocket packaging?  

Hand sanitizer for the Clean Delivery Kits is a 
bottle, and the volume of the bottle 
contains 60 ML and plastic pocket 
packaging.  

11 Plastic aprons re-usable  
 

Would you please confirm if the 
following technical specifications are 
accepted from your side to be priced?  
Reusable straight sleeveless protective 
apron, for use in healthcare settings. 
Straight apron with bib, back fastening 
and neckband. Back fastening band and 
neckband should be strong and not 
detachable. Moisture-proof and stain 
resistant. Material: Opaque or 
translucent high quality plastic material. 
Water and body fluids resistant, can be 
disinfected with chlorine solution (0.05% 
concentration). Size selected: Adult size. 
Length: 120cm (+/-5cm) from top of the 
bib to lower edge of the apron, total 
length: 145cm (+/-5cm). Width: 80cm 
(+/-10cm).  
Thickness: 150-300 microns. Non-sterile  
 

I confirm that the following specifications 
are accepted from my side  

12 Dettol disinfectant 500Ml Bottle  
Shall we stick to the brand name Dettol, 
or we can provide approved equal brands 
where it will be Povidone iodine sol 
10%/BOT-500ml.  
 

Please stick to the brand name Dettol not an 
equal brand  

13 Fetal stethoscope (Fetoscope); metallic 
  
It is for Adults or Children (Stethoscope, 
fetal, Pinard)?  
 

It is for adults. A Pinard horn is a type of 

stethoscope used to listen to the heart rate 
of a foetus during pregnancy. 

14 Hand Sanitizers  
Please advise the measuring Unit as it is 
not mentioned in the tender document.  
Please advise more technical information 
for this item. Is it Sanitizer Spray OR 
Fragrance Sanitizer Spray OR Sanitizer & 
Scented Gel OR Sanitizer Hand Soap OR 
Sanitizer Cleaning Wipes?  
Please advise the Ethyl Alcohol 
percentage if it is >70% or less?  

Hand sanitizer for the Midwife Kits should 
be 500 ml. it is sanitizer spray and sanitizer 
cleaning wipes the Ethyl alcohol is >70% 
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15 Stainless large Kidney dishes  
 
Please advise the volume in ml. the large 
standard size is 825ml so please confirm 
if this is the accepted volume/size.  
 
 

The large size is the accepted volume so we 
can go for that  

16 Stainless steel instrument tray dish 
length 25cm, width 17cm and height 
5cm with cover  
 

Please be advised that the standard 
sizes are 22.5cm x 12.5cm x 5cm AND 
31cm x 19.5cm x 6cm, therefore would 
you please advise if the size provided 
in the tender document will be custom 
made for specific use?  

 

The size provided in the tender document 
will be used for sterilization of instruments  

17 Blood pressure machine 
(sphygmomanometer) with a 
stethoscope  
Please advise if it is for Adults or 
Children?  
Please advise if it is manual 
sphygmomanometers, OR digital non-
portable for upper arm with automatic 
inflation, OR digital portable for upper 
arm with automatic inflation, OR digital 
portable for wrist with automatic 
inflation, OR digital portable for finger 
with automatic inflation?  
In case it is manual 
sphygmomanometers, please advise if it 
is with Mercurial sphygmomanometer 
OR is normal indicator gauge 
sphygmomanometer?  
 
 
 
 
 
 

The blood pressure machine is for adults. It 
is digital portable for wrist with automatic 
inflation  

17 Face mask 
 

It is a surgical face mask and I confirm the 
below technical specifications: 
 

PP Nonwoven Tie-on MASK, sterilized by 
UV. Rays according to the quality & 
infection control specifications  
- Polypropylene Nonwoven materials  
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Please advise if its Surgical face mask 
or it is for COVID 19 protection?  
If it is for COVID 19 protection, please 
advise if there are specific technical 
specifications where bidders should 
abide with.  
Please advise if the following technical 
specifications are accepted by GOAL:  
- PP Nonwoven Tie-on MASK, sterilized 
by UV. Rays according to the quality & 
infection control specifications  
- Polypropylene Nonwoven materials  
- Strong Tie bands (25 GSM) prevent 
tie snapping.  
- Minimizes contamination.  
- Mask size: 175mm. X 95mm.  
- High bacteria filtration (3-
ply.BFE>99%)  
- Low breathing resistance (-ply: Delta 
p<29.4 pa).  
- Nose-clip prevents air leakage  
- Latex free  

   
 

- Strong Tie bands (25 GSM) prevent tie 
snapping.  
- Minimizes contamination.  
- Mask size: 175mm. X 95mm.  
- High bacteria filtration (3-ply.BFE>99%)  
- Low breathing resistance (-ply: Delta 
p<29.4 pa).  
- Nose-clip prevents air leakage  
- Latex free 

18   
For all Items:  
Quantities for proper pricing and better 
delivery time  

Each kit has its own specified quantities from each 

item. 

quantities per lots are varies i,e  

lot 1 = 5000 Kits 

Lot 2 =,500 Kits 

Lot 3=1550 Kit 

Lot= 4140 

vendors should stick to the tables.  

19  
 5.1 EVALUATION STAGES, # 1 
Administrative instructions, # 4 
Confirmation of validity of your 
proposal: The Tenderers must confirm 
that the period of validity of their 
proposal is not less than 14 (Fourteen) 
days.  

 

yes 14 days (about 2 weeks) after submission 

date, if the PO (Purchase Order) issuance took 

more than the schedules dates, all vendors will be 

asked to confirm offers validity/update offers. 

20 • Please confirm if the payment is in 
USD or SDG. 

 

All Prices MUST be in US Dollars and 
therefore the payment will also be in USD 

21 • Samples: can you accept 
representative samples i.e., clean 
delivery kits with slightly different 
content? If not, can you accept 
samples submitted after the 
tender deadline? 

No, we can accept samples after the 
Deadline maximum of one day due to items 
urgency, a notice will be sent out to vendors 
who failed to submit sample. 
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